

PRIYA PAL

+91 8858493334



React-Native Developer

rishirraj493334@gmail.com



DLF Phase 3 , Gurgaon , Haryana



SUMMARY

3 years experienced React Native developer with a passion for mobile app development of cross-platform iOS & Android applications using React Native. Recognized for strong problem-solving skills and an ability to quickly learn new technologies. Eager to join a team of talented developers and help build world-class mobile apps.

EDUCATION

Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University Lucknow

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science Engineering
2019 - 2022

B. T. E. U.P. Lucknow

Diploma in Information Technology
2017 - 2019

SKILLS

- React-Native
- Redux , Redux-Toolkit , Redux Thunk
- JavaScript , Typescript , jQuery
- Xcode , Android Studio , Firebase
- Axios , Context API , Rest API
- Git , GitLab , Bitbucket
- Responsive UI Design (Android & iOS)
- VS Code , Postman
- Razor Payment Gateway

LANGUAGE

- Hindi
- English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Kikai Technologies Pvt. Ltd. | 2023 - Present

- Worked on multiple React Native projects using Typescript as well as JavaScript.
- Successfully implementing features like live/current location, social logins, push notifications, etc.
- Release applications to IOS App Store and Google Play store.
- Created and maintained continuous integration and delivery of React Native applications.
- Solved new and difficult React Native issues.

Software Engineer

Singsys Software Services Pvt. Ltd. | 2022 - 2023

- Managing large and complex projects or multiple components with smooth implementation of application.
- Cooperating & communicating with other team members for efficient management works.
- Participated in design discussions regarding application architecture, feature implementation, or any other relevant topic as required.
- Familiar with creating Custom Reusable React Components Library.

Web & Mobile Application Developer

Singsys Technologies Pvt. Ltd. | 2021 - 2022

- Designing and building the website front-end using plugins.
- Working with debugging tools such as Chrome Inspector.
- Conducting website performance tests. Troubleshooting content issues.
- Developed user interface using Ionic and javascript for IOS and Android mobile applications.
- Writing clean and reusable code and integrating third party libraries.
- Utilised Ionic debugging tools such as Remote Js to identify bugs and then fix them.

PROJECTS

Funnel EduWorld

- Funnel EduWorld is a cross-platform iOS & Android application, In which User (Student) & Teacher register our account in this application.
- Funnel EduWorld is an online education platform, emphasizing the convenience and accessibility it provides.
- Where students can engage in live coaching sessions with qualified instructors.
- Availability of subject experts and qualified tutors provide guidance and support in various academic areas.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.eduworld&pli=1>

<https://apps.apple.com/in/app/funneleduworld/id6445850413>

–

Awareness Space

- Awareness Space is a free app designed for individuals interested in practicing evidence-based secular mindfulness.
- The app offers guided meditation audio tracks and videos to help enhance your well-being.
- Users can set daily reminders to meditate, ensuring regular practice 1.
- Timer Function: The app includes a timer for mindfulness meditation sessions, catering to both beginners and experienced practitioners.
- Users can take advantage of short readings about mindfulness and related topics to deepen their understanding and appreciation of secular mindfulness.
- The app provides various guided mindfulness practices, including body scan, sitting meditation, mindful movement, awareness of breath, coping breathing space, and mountain meditation, among others.
- Awareness Space aims to enhance well-being through the practice of evidence-based secular mindfulness.

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.center_for_mindfulness

BodyInc

- BodyInc emphasizes the importance of understanding the underlying root causes of health conditions to better manage and improve them.
- This app promotes a holistic approach to health and wellness, focusing on lifestyle triggers and building immunity against them.
- BodyInc offers a proven program that has been built over 15 years of experience, with numerous success cases.
- This app addresses common conditions such as eczema, acne, inflammation, weight issues, and even autoimmune conditions.
- Users can track their progress within the app, allowing them to monitor their health improvements over time.
- This app helps users uncover triggers that may be contributing to their health concerns, allowing for targeted interventions.

- BodyInc provides curated programs and tips specific to each user's health concerns, offering personalized guidance.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bodyinc>

Gungun Customer and Gungun Partner

- Gungun Customer - In this application, the user firstly creates an account and then orders food online from the restaurant around 3 km from its location.
- Gungun Delivery - In this application, the user firstly registers themselves and then accepts and prepares the order. And also deliver them to the customer location.

HRMS Application

- This application is an in house Employee self-service project. In which employees can log in then clock in/clock out their working time. Add breaks taken. Also they can update their details, see notifications & company announcements, apply for leaves, request shift change etc.

Declaration

I, Priya Pal declare, hereby all information furnished is true to the best of knowledge and belief.